Alireza Moghimian

WebDesigner

□ alimoghimian66@gmail.com

**** 09387783109

iran Mashhad

Github

1 02/09/1996

in Linkedin

SUMMARY

I am a WordPress developer who has the ability to design custom WordPress websites from scratch completely separately, as well as the ability to develop websites using technologies such as HTML, CSS, JavaScript and PHP. I am a front-end developer with experience in WordPress. I have more than three years of experience in the development of WordPress websites, I have the ability to work with Elementor, and I can implement the desired design through Ui and UX design, as well as mastering WordPress and PHP hooks and mastering I have internal, external and technical SEO

Skills

HTML&CSS (Experience working with flexbox and grid)

JavaScript (Es6)

bootstrap

My Sql

PHP

Git

Wordpress Themplate

Elementor Themplate

SEO Expertise

WordPress Hook (PHP)

Professional Experience

IdepardazCaspian 10/2022 - present Tehran, Iran

Web Designer

Work with all types of WordPress themplates

Website debugging experience

Website SEO experience

Template coding experience

Experience in designing with Elementor

Work with all kinds of WordPress plugins

ipaypro24 09/2020 - 2021Web Designer Mashhad, iran

Work with all types of WordPress templates

Website debugging experience

SEO experience and content creation

Roshdana 2022 - 2022Mashhad, iran

Web designer mentoring

WordPress training experience

Experience teaching JavaScript programming language

HTML CSS Bootstrap training experience

WordPress coding experience

WordPress troubleshooting

Education

Bachelor's degree Khayyam university

Associate Degree 10/2015 – 09/2018 Mashhad Azad University Mashad, iran

01/2018 - 02/2020

mashhad, iran